Brothers, Sheila C

From: Blonder, Lee

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 1:58 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: Fwd: request for alternate time for final exam

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Grossman, Robert B" <robert.grossman@uky.edu>
Date: September 28, 2012, 9:32:09 AM EDT

To: "Blonder, Lee" <Ixblond@email.uky.edu>

Subject: request for alternate time for final exam

Hi Lee,

Senate Rules say that if | want to move the time of my final exam, | need to ask the Senate
Council for permission. | give online exams to about 120 students in my CHE 232 class. About
2/3 of the students use their own computers, and about 1/3 use UK computers. The students who
use their own computers need to be in a room with electrical outlets at every seat and wireless
Internet. There are very few rooms on campus that have these features and that are large enough,
and they are not available at the scheduled time for my final exam (8-10 am, Mon Dec 10).
Therefore | would like to reschedule my final exam for Monday evening, 8:30-10:30 pm. | have
already secured the necessary rooms.

-- Bobh



